
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
11/29/2018 11:47:27 AM 
Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 

RE: Monday Meetings going forward 

Christina has actually been handling these lately. Can you have her resend or reinitiate the invites? 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com> 

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 11:46 AM 

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Subject: Monday Meetings going forward 

Lisa/Catherine/Mindy, 

I don't have a meeting scheduled for Monday Dec 3, or any future Mondays. Maybe I accidentally deleted the invite, or 
perhaps the invite didn't go past end of November. Can you take a look at this? If I just deleted it, could you please 

resend me the existing invite, and if the invite sunsetted with today's meeting, can you send out a new invite that goes 

forward? 

Thanks. 

BB 

Brian D, Boxer, A!CP 

Senior Vice President 
Northern Co!1j"omio Regional Director 
ESA I Environmental Science Associates 

2600 Sulte 200 
Sdcrarnento~ Cal!fornla 9S816 

[): 916 .. 231.1270 C: 916,761 2?88 C): 916.S64J1-50D 
bboxer@esassoc.com 


